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Dear Tim:

| did check our raw data of the page 35, and | am pretty sure the vertical
and horizontal data are all same.

And | upload the revised report.
The difference of the revised report is at page 69.
We only want to describe the way how the antenna install.

And this mini PCI card may put in a access point with another mini PCI card
which is 5GHz and will upload today.
So we add the note of calculation for co-located.

Thank you for your kind assistance.

Best Regards, )

Stephanie Hung (7x°kA") A
Advance Data Technology Corporation (,U«H=i§P)
Website: www.adt.com.tw

Tel: 886-3 327 0910 Ext. 1668

Fax: 886-3 327 0892

e-mail: stephanie@adt.com.tw
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In

Stephanie/Ellis,
Attached are comments regarding review of this application. | noticed your

email asking to place this project on hold. Note the review attached was
completed just prior to your email. Please let us know how to continue.

Thank You,

Timothy R. Johnson

NARTE Certified EMC Engineer
No. EMC-002205-NE

email: tiohnnson@AmericanTCB.com
alternate email: TRJ@adelphia.net

See attached file: ATCB Comment_020304.pd
Bdobe
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